January 30, 1961

Me Go Peters Drilling Compeny
dox 9CZ
Hoswell, New Mexico

Re: Hightower-State Well Lo, 1,
Unit 0, Sec. 16-105-25%,
Zddy County, New Hexico

Dear Sirs

In checking our files on ths above-captioned well, we find that
we have received no forms (-103 on the casing run. It will be
necessary for you to submit three (3) copies of form C-103 on

each string of casing, stating depth, number of sacks of cement,
and results of teat of casing shutoff.

Please submit these forms to this office as soon as possible,
Very truly yours,
@IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/sa Yo Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, District No, 2






